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David Krech

From: David Krech

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 12:23 PM

To: raul@rmtelecomlaw.com’; 'info@rmtelecomlaw.com’

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: ITC-214-20081107-00492 Removed from Streamlined

Attachments: DOC-287188A1.pdf; petition to deny filkonek 214 (file-stamped) 12 3 08.pdf

Mr. Magallanes,

This is to inform you that the application for Filkonek Corporation, ITC-214-20081107-00492, has been
removed from streamlined processing by Public Notice today. The Public Notice Report No. TEL-
01330S (released December 5, 2008), is attached.

As you should be aware, on December 3, 2008, Telwise Corporation filed a Petition to Deny
Filkonek's application. We have removed the application from streamlined processing to allow Filkonek to
respond to Telewise's petition. (For your convenience I have attached a copy of the Telwise petition.)

Please be advised that Filkonek Corporation may not commence operations until the Section 214
authorization is granted.

Please reply to this email to acknowledge receipt.
Thank you.

David Krech

Associate Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau

U.S. Federal Communications Commission
202.418.7443

12/5/2008
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Janeese Parker

From: Raul Magallanes [raul@rmtelecomlaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:52 AM
To: Janeese Parker

Cc: George Li; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Filkonek Corporation

Dear Janeese,

| apologize for this oversight. The authority requested is (e){2) Global of Limited Resale Authority as stated in

the attachment. N

e Lok

Regards,

Raul Magallanes

From: Janeese Parker [mailto:Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 10:48 AM

To: info@rmtelecomlaw.com

Cc: George Li; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Filkonek Corporation

Good Morning,

After reviewing your application for Filkonek Corporation, ITC-214-20081107-00492, clarification
is needed regarding its service type. As stated on the application, (e)(1) Global or Limited Global
Facilities-Based Authority was chosen, yet, the attachments that accompanied the application states the
company would like (e)(2) Global of Limited Global Resale Authority. Please indicate which service
type between (e)(1) and (e)(2) would the company like to offer. Thank You!

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

11/13/2008
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JoAnn Sutton

From: David Krech

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 12:23 PM

To: 'raul@rmtelecomlaw.com’; 'info@rmtelecomlaw.com’

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: ITC-214-20081107-00492 Removed from Streamlined

Attachments: DOC-287188A1.pdf; petition to deny filkonek 214 (file-stamped) 12 3 08.pdf

Mr. Magallanes,

This is to inform you that the application for Filkonek Corporation, ITC-214-20081107-00492, has
been removed from streamlined processing by Public Notice today. The Public Notice Report
No. TEL-01330S (released December 5, 2008), is attached.

As you should be aware, on December 3, 2008, Telwise Corporation filed a Petition to Deny
Filkonek's application. We have removed the application from streamlined processing to allow
Filkonek to respond to Telewise's petition. (For your convenience I have attached a copy of the
Telwise petition.)

Please be advised that Filkonek Corporation may not commence operations until the Section 214
authorization is granted.

Please reply to this email to acknowledge receipt.
Thank you.

David Krech

Associate Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau

U.S. Federal Communications Commission
202.418.7443

12/8/2008
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Raul Magallanes [raul@rmtelecomlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 12:50 PM

To: David Krech; info@rmtelecomlaw.com

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: RE: ITC-214-20081107-00492 Removed from Streamlined

Acknowledged
Raul Magallanes

The Law Office of Raul Magallanes, PLLC
"A Legal-Engineering Firm"

12 Greenway Plaza, Suite 1100

Houston, Texas 77046

(281)317-1397 P, (281) 271-8085 F
Mexico City: 011 {5255) 5351-0436
www.rmtelecomliaw.com

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
destroy all copies of the message.

From: David Krech [mailto:David.Krech@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 11:23 AM

To: raul@rmtelecomlaw.com; info@rmtelecomlaw.com

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: ITC-214-20081107-00492 Removed from Streamlined

Mr. Magallanes,

This is to inform you that the application for Filkonek Corporation, ITC-214-20081107-00492, has
been removed from streamlined processing by Public Notice today. The Public Notice Report
No. TEL-01330S (released December 5, 2008), is attached.

As you should be aware, on December 3, 2008, Telwise Corporation filed a Petition to Deny
Filkonek's application. We have removed the application from streamlined processing to allow
Filkonek to respond to Telewise's petition. (For your convenience I have attached a copy of the
Telwise petition.)

Please be advised that Filkonek Corporation may not commence operations until the Section 214
authorization is granted.

Please reply to this email to acknowledge receipt.
Thank you.

David Krech

Associate Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau

U.S. Federal Communications Commission

12/8/2008
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202.418.7443

12/8/2008



